
From: Doc Hansen
To: Dusty Pilkington
Cc: Lucas Huck
Subject: FW: SEPA Checklist Submitals - County Sites
Date: Thursday, March 09, 2017 12:09:58 PM
Attachments: Final SEPA Dyer Site.pdf

Final SEPA Look Site.pdf
Final SEPA Bowers Site.pdf
Site Map.pdf

Importance: High

Dusty;
Could you issue a DNS under the option procedure for my signature and the notifications
necessary?  These are kind of high priority for PW and so I like to issue this, send it to DOE for
comment asap so that Huck can make any changes needed.  Thanks.
 
Robert ‘Doc’ Hansen
Planning Official Kittitas County
 
411 N. Ruby Street
Ellensburg, WA  98926
 
Phone (509) 962-7046
 

From: Lucas Huck 
Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 11:08 AM
To: Doc Hansen
Cc: Mark Cook; Sara Folk
Subject: SEPA Checklist Submitals - County Sites
Importance: High
 
Doc,
 
Attached are three SEPA checklist’s for what we are calling the Dyer, Look, and Bowers sites, I have
included a site map showing the locations.  These sites will be used for stockpiling of gravel materials
and maintenance materials as needed throughout the year.  More details are included in the
attached. 
 
We are going out for bid for the rock products next week and will be awarding the contract the first
part of April.  So we are hoping to receive/address any comments that may come in and get these
pushed through quickly.

Let me know if you have any questions, Thanks.
 
Luke Huck, P.E.
County Engineer
Kittitas County Public Works
Phone 509-962-7523
Mobile 509-859-4965
Lucas.Huck@co.kittitas.wa.us
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Roads Owned By
ELLENSBURG


KITTITAS
KITTITAS COUNTY


WSDOT 


Lower Kittitas County


Disclaimer: Kittitas County makes every effort to produce and publish the most current and accurate information possible.No warranties, expressed or implied, are provided for the data provided,
its use, or its interpretation. Kittitas County does not guarantee the accuracy of the material contained herein and is not responsible for any misuse or representations by others regarding this information
or its derivatives.
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Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14


